
 
 
 

Mr S Hearse 
Chief Executive 
Torridge District Council 

Riverbank House 
Bideford 

Devon 
EX39 2QG 
 

DX 53606 BIDEFORD 
Tel : Bideford (01237) 428700 

 

 

 

 
Date: 20 September 2021 

 

MEETING OF INTERNAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY  
COMMITTEE 

On: Tuesday 28 September 2021 At: 10.00 am 

Venue: Caddsdown Business Support Centre, Bideford, EX39 3BE 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

From the 7 May 2021, the law requires all councils to hold formal meetings in person. The 
Council is also required to follow Government guidance and ensure that all venues used 

are Covid secure and that all appropriate measures are put in place. Members of the public 

will be able to attend the meeting in person if they are registered to speak under public 
participation. Any members of the public who want to view the meeting will be able to watch 

through the Councils YouTube Channel https://tinyurl.com/TorridgeYouTube 
 

 

To: Councillor P Watson (Chair) 

Councillor T Inch (Vice-Chair) 
Councillors: R Boughton, C Cottle-Hunkin, J Gubb, P Hames, S Harding, 

S Langford and S Newton 
 
Non elected Members: Mr S Dengate and Mr I Harper 

 
Members are requested to turn off their mobile phones for the duration of the meeting 

 

AGENDA 
PART I - (OPEN SESSION) 

  

1.   Apologies For Absence  

2.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 6) 

 Confirmation of the minutes held on 17 August 2021. 
 

3.   Action List (Pages 7 - 9) 

https://tinyurl.com/TorridgeYouTube


 
 

 

4.   Public Contributions  

5.   Declaration Of Interests  

 Members with interests should refer to the agenda item and describe the nature of 

their interest when the item is considered.  
 

6.   Urgent Matters Brought Forward With The Permission Of The Chair  

7.   Agreement of Agenda Items Part I And II  

 There are no Part II items.  
 

8.   Housing Situation  

 To receive an update on homelessness provision from the Public Health & Housing 
Manager.   
 

9.   Capital PID Process (Pages 10 - 26) 

 To receive the report of the Senior Capital Accountant & Deputy S151 Officer. 
 

10.   Estuary Strategy update from T&F group (Page 27) 

 To receive the report from the Estuary Strategy Task & Finish group. 
 

11.   Consideration Of The Forward Plan (Page 28) 

 To review the Forward Plan. 
 

12.   Exclusion Of The Public  

 The Chairman to move:-  

 
That the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting because of the likely 

disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 

 Meeting Organiser: Dem.Services - 01237 428705 
 

 Centre for Public Scrutiny – website            http://www.cfps.org.uk/ 

 

 

http://www.cfps.org.uk/


1 
 

 
 

TORRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

INTERNAL OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MEETING 
 

Caddsdown Business Support Centre, Bideford, EX39 3BE 
 

Tuesday, 17 August 2021 - 10.00 am 

 
PRESENT Councillor P Watson (Chair) 

 Councillors C Cottle-Hunkin, J Gubb, P Hames, S Harding, 
S Langford and S Newton 

 

 Mr S Dengate and Mr I Harper 
 

ALSO PRESENT S Hearse - Chief Executive 
 D Heyes - Finance Manager (Section 151 Officer) 
 J Walter - Strategy, Performance & ICT Manager 

 C Dobbs - Service Improvement Officer 
 S Cawsey - Democratic Services Officer 

 
 Councillors:     C Hodson and N Laws 

 

102.    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors T Inch and  
R Boughton. 
 

103.    MINUTES  
 

It was proposed by Councillor Newton, seconded by Councillor Gubb and – 
 
Resolved: 

 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 June 2021 be agreed and signed as a 

correct record. 
 
(Vote: For - Unanimous) 

 
104.    ACTION LIST  

 

The action list was reviewed and updated. 
 

105.    PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS  
 

There were no public contributions. 
 

106.    DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

Members were reminded that declarations of interest should be made as and when 

the specific agenda item to which they related was under discussion. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2 
 

 
 

 
107.    URGENT MATTERS BROUGHT FORWARD WITH THE PERMISSION OF 

THE CHAIR  
 

There were no urgent matters brought forward. 
 

108.    AGREEMENT OF AGENDA ITEMS PART I AND II  
 

There were no Part II items. 

 
109.    QBR 1  

 

The purpose of the report was to update members on the financial position as at 
the end of June 2021.    Slide presentations were received from the Service 

Improvement Officer and the Finance Manager & 151 Officer. 
 
The Service Improvement Officer introduced the QBR in its new format, highlighting 

the objectives of the Task and Finish Group, the key features of the new format and 
the next steps.   He presented the Performance Highlights, summarising the 

positives and negatives on each of the following four Themes: 
 

 Theme 1 – Local Economy 

 Theme 2 – Communities, Health & Housing 

 Theme 3 – Our Environment, Our Future 

 Theme 4 – Our Council 
 

Councillor Hames raised concerns regarding the rise in house prices and the effect 
the reduction of universal credit would have on many families.    The Chief 
Executive responded as follows: 

 

 Member Housing Workshops have been held. 

 

 The housing market has changed – properties are being converted into 

holiday lets and being sold to cash buyers.  
 

 There has been a high uptake on Universal Credit, but also there is a high 

number of vacant jobs on the market - employers are struggling to recruit. 
 

 Discussions are being held with relevant Devon Groups, including Devon 
County Council, to determine what is happening in the different sectors and 

to establish what the links between them are.   
 
The Chief Executive confirmed the situation would be kept under review. 

 
The Committee endorsed that the Public Health & Housing Manager be invited to 

the next meeting, 28 September 2021, to update the Committee on the current 
position and level of provision now and forward plans for Homelessness and 
Temporary Accommodation and to discuss options going forward. 

 

Page 4



3 
 

 
 

Councillor Hodson referred to the work of the CAB in dealing with money and debt 
management and emphasised the need for this Council to actively market money 

and debt management advice.   Although in agreement with the proposal, the 
Committee said it is a matter for External Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

 
The Finance Manager & S151 Officer presented the financial elements of the QBR 
1 – all income was essentially above budget with a forecast underspend of 

£685,000. 
 

Councillor Laws referred to the £157,000 for Burrows Estuary work and asked what 
this was for.    The Finance Manager & S151 Officer to look at the capital PID and 
report back to the Committee. 

 
It was proposed by Councillor Newton, seconded by Mr S Dengate and – 

 
Resolved: 
 

1. That the QBR be noted. 
 

2. That a decision on the utilisation of the projected surplus is deferred until 
after the spending review be agreed. 
 

(Vote:  For – Unanimous) 
 

 
Questions regarding the QBR are asked for in writing prior to the meeting to allow 
Officers time to formulate a response. 

 
The Chair presented the Q&A supplement during which the following additional 

comments/questions were raised: 
 
Question – How many units are empty? 

 
Mr Harper referred to bullet point ‘f’ and asked if the units are going to be left 

empty.   The Chief Executive said it is a project plan to look at using for potential 
development – this work had been identified. 
 

There was confusion over the response to the questions re Theme 1 – Local 
Economy (page 3 of the supplement).  The Strategy, Performance and IT Manager 

explained that the Service Improvement Officer had gone back to the Head of 
Communities & Place and the Economic Development Officer to ascertain where 
the figure of 18 had come from.   This is being looked at in order to ascertain a 

more accurate figure.   Ongoing. 
 

Page 3 of the supplement – Attracting Inward Investment – 
 
Mr Harper referred to Sean Kearney’s comments and suggested looking at other 

inducements.  He suggested perhaps looking to do something with the Council’s 
empty offices.  It is a competitive market, attracting new businesses into the area 

and unless the jobs are out there people cannot afford rents etc.   

Page 5



4 
 

 
 

 
The Chief Executive stated that we are all acutely aware businesses are not 

developing because of the increased house prices, they cannot attract staff to 
resource additional growth.  This is a problem that needs to be resolved.  It is a 

matter being discussed across Devon in the Recovery Coordination Groups who 
are looking at options to see what can be done.  There is Government funding 
available, and the Head of Communities and Place and the Economic Development 

Officer are looking at projects that will encourage people into the area in the hope 
of attracting regular jobs.   

 
110.    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE CONTRACT VERBAL UPDATE  

 

The Chief Executive gave the following update: 
 

Working is progressing on the in-house transfer.   The Operational Services 
Manager is looking at detailed specifications for the sites etc. and staff resources 
are needed to deliver the service.  HR Team are dealing with the staff transfer. 

 
111.    ESTUARY STRATEGY UPDATE FROM T&F GROUP  

 

The Chair, Councillor Watson gave the following update: 
 

A Task and Finish Group has been set up and they are currently looking through 
the Strategy page by page.   At the next meeting this process should be completed 

and the Group will then look to see what, if any, changes are to be made. 
 

112.    CONSIDERATION OF THE FORWARD PLAN  
 

The Forward Plan was discussed and updated as follows: 

 
Jan Williams and Helen Paige to be invited to the September meeting to explain the 
current position re housing and to discuss options going forward. 

 
QBR format Review – to be moved to November meeting 

 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 10 am and closed at 11.02 am 
 

 
Chair:  Date:  
 

 

Page 6



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY (INTERNAL) COMMITTEE – Updated for 28 Sept 2021 

 
Action List 

 
 
Minute No. / 
Date 
 

Action Person 
responsible for 

Action 

Most recent Update Action Status 

Minute 59 

9 Feb 2021 

Minutes – Matters Arising 

 
Minute 57 – Consideration of the Forward 

Plan: criteria, scoring and weighting of 
Capital PIDs.  To circulate current Capital 
PIDs document. 

 

Dem Services Response from Major Projects & 

Estates Manager 2/3/2021 – “PID 
documents for the new capital PIDs 

have not yet been written.” 
 
Meeting 17.8.21 - Ongoing 

Completed 

 
Report on 

agenda for 
meeting 28th 
Sept 

 

Minute 109 
17 August 

21 

QBR 1 
 

Discussed the housing situation and it 
was agreed that Jan Williams and Helen 
Paige to be invited to attend the next 

meeting to discuss the current situation 
and options going forward 

 

Dem Services 19.8.21  -  Email sent inviting Jan 
Williams, Public Health & Housing 

Manager to attend next meeting – 28 
September at 10am. 
 

19.8.21 – Jan responded ok to attend 
with Helen Paige. 

Completed 

Minute 109 
17 August  

QBR - Cllr Hodson recommended that 
this Council actively market money and 
debt management advice.  It was agreed 

this is a matter for External O&S. 
 

Dem Services 19.8.21 – Email sent to Cllr Manley as 
Chair of External and Karen, Dem 
Services 

 
Cllr Manley acknowledged email and 

asked that Karen either add to Forward 
Plan or as an item on the next Agenda. 

Completed 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 3



Minute 109 

17 August  

QBR - Capital Narrative - £157,000 for 

Burrows Estuary Work.   DH to look at 
Capital PID to see what this is for and to 
report back to Committee. 

 
 

Finance 

Manager 

19.8.21  -  Email sent to David Heyes. 

 
20.8.21 – David Heyes, Finance 
Manager (Section 151 Officer) sent the 

following response: 
 

The original Capital PiD was written 
back in 2104 (subsequently revised for 
inflation pressures) the original purpose 

of the Capital PiD was to fund additional 
rock armour protection at Westward Ho!   

 
Subsequently the Council over the last 
few years have undertaken such works 

to recharge the revetment and maintain 
the membrane protecting the land fill 

site. We are unable to provide additional 
rock armour in this location, but expect 
this recharge work to be an ongoing 

commitment in the years ahead.  
 

With the benefit of hindsight monies 
should have been set aside into a 
reserve to meet such repairs as the 

need arises, rather than create a Capital 
PiD for works which could not be clearly 

defined. It is proposed to remove this 
PiD from the Capital program and if 
Finances allow at the close of the 

current financial year formally set aside 
monies into a reserve for future repair 

works to the Pebble Ridge. 
 

Completed 

P
age 8



Minute 109 

17 August 

QBR – Q&A Supplement – page 3 

Attracting Inward Investment 
 
Confusion as to the number of new jobs 

to be created. 
Chris Dobbs checked this figure with SK 

and CF who are now looking into this to 
get a more accurate figure.  Ongoing. 
 

Jon W/Chris 

D/SK and CF 

19.8.21 - Email sent to Jon W and Chris 

Dobbs. 
 
14.09.21 - Email from Chris Dobbs - I 

changed the text in the QBR to read 
“The inward investment scheme was to 

be launched as we entered the COVID 
Pandemic and has been on ice since 
that time in order that we reassess its 

suitability for the local economy given 
the impacts of the pandemic.” 

 
Response from Sean Kearney, Head of 
Communities & Place - I think the 18 

jobs were intended to be created by the 
Job creation programme (the scheme to 

support employers to take on their first 
employee) and not in relation to inward 
investment.  That scheme was to be 

launched as we entered the Covid 
Pandemic and has been on ice since 

that time in order that we reassess it’s 
suitability for the local economy given 
the impacts of the pandemic.  It would 

not be possible to accurately estimate 
jobs created by inward investment 

activity as set out in the action and 
therefore I suggest the target is 
removed because we will not be able to 

report against it. 
 

Completed 

 

 

    

 

P
age 9



REPORT OF  Senior Capital Accountant & Deputy S151 Officer 

 
To:   Internal O&S 
 

Subject:  Task & Finish Group (PIDS) 
 
Date:   28th September 2021 

 
   

 
 
 

 
1. INTRODUCTION 

 
PIDs (Project Initiation Documents) are required for each capital project. 
Every PID is approved by Members at full council annually as part of the capital 

programme and budget setting process. 
 

2. REPORT 

 
Objective 

 

To update the PID (Project initiation Document) form 

 
Reason 

 

To refine and improve upon the scoring for each project 
To make the form more user friendly for members 

 
This should then assist the members in scrutinising the proposed projects and 
prioritising some projects ahead of others for inclusion in the capital programme. 

 
 

Task & Finish Group Recommendations: 

 
To update the PID form (appendix 1) and scoring documents (appendix 2&3). 

The main changes recommended are: 
 

i. Front Page 
 

The Front page should act as a summary/information page giving all the significant 

information relating to the project, such as: 

 Project Name, Start Date, End Date 

 Project Score 

 Financial Score & Cost/Contribution to TDC 

 Project Cost (+ External Funding) 

 Project Summary 

 Risks 

 Climate Statement 

PURPOSE OF REPORT: 
To recommend updates to the PID form and process 

Page 10

Agenda Item 9



 
ii. Project Score 

 
The Project Score is broken down in to 4 areas, each area should be scored out of 25, 

thus giving an overall score out of 100. 
 
The Project Score areas are: 

(i).   Alignment with Strategic Plan / Critical to Statutory Service 
(ii).  Project Management & Delivery 

(iii). Value For Money 
(iv). Evidence of Requirement 
 

iii. Financial Score 

 

A financial score introduced to be able to assess the impact on the councils resources, 
enabling comparison between projects. 
 

 
iv. Scoring Panel 

 
a scoring panel of 3 people be introduced to score each project, consisting of: 

 S151 officer (or deputy) 

 Chief Executive 

 Leader (or deputy) 

 
 

v. Quality Bar 

 
Introduce a "quality bar" for the project score of 65 (out of 100) - This would be a 

recommended minimum for a project to obtain member approval. 
 

 
vi. Risk Summary 

 

Introduce a "Risk Summary" on the front page of the PID. This should summarise all 
significant risks, including the risk of not doing the project (including lost upside 

benefits if the project was not selected) 
 
 

vii. Climate Statement 

 

Introduce a "Climate Statement", with a summary on the front page. This should 
include detail of the climate considerations relating to the project, along with the 
carbon neutral status of the project, and how the project impacts/helps the council 

towards it's "Carbon Neutral by 2030" commitment 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 11



 
3. Implications 

 

Legal Implications 

No specific legal implications 
 
Financial Implications 

As outlined in the report 
 

Human Resources Implications 
None 
 

Sustainability/Biodiversity Implications 
None 

 
Equality/Diversity 
Not applicable 

 
Risk Management 

Not applicable 
 
Compliance with Policies and Strategies 

This report is in compliance with the Council’s Constitution 
 

Data Protection (GDPR) Implications 
Not applicable 
 

Climate Change 
Not applicable 

 
 

 

 
4. CONCLUSIONS 

 

The updated PID form and process will present members with better information to 
determine whether a project should be approved for inclusion in the councils capital 

programme. 
 

 
5. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

That Members: 
 

Approve the use of the updated PID form and process. 
 
 

 

Page 12



  

 

1 

PID (Project Initiation Document)                            Project No. Cxx  (office to insert) 
 
Service Development Bid for capital, ICT and asset enhancement projects    
 
Please use this form for capital bids including ICT and asset projects over the next four  
years.  When completed, please email to peter.hudson@torridge.gov.uk 

 
Name of Project   

 
Project Score 

      
 

Out of 100 

Service area   
 

Financial Score 
      

 
Between -20 and +20 

Applicant   
 

Cost to Torridge 
      

 
over 20 years 

Project Start Date:   
 

Contribution to Torridge 
  Project End Date:   

 
over 20 years 

 
 

Section 1 – Project Details       

     
Project Cost   

 

External Funding   

  

Project Summary 

A brief summary of the project for it to be understood by the uninitiated reader 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

Risks (Description of significant risks:) 

 

Climate Statement (see Section 4) 
Note: Include financial risks, health and safety, insurance 
risk, etc. 
 

 

    

Consider both risks of doing project and not doing project. 
 

 

Climate Statement 
completed Y/N 

Also consider upside potential which would be lost if the 
project was not selected 

 

    

   
 

Project Carbon Neutral? Y/N 

    
 

    

 

  
 

Project works towards 
carbon neutral 2030? 

Y/N 
    

     
 

    

Page 13

mailto:peter.hudson@torridge.gov.uk


  

 

2 

    
 

    

 

  

Project detailed description 

The project should be described in sufficient detail for it to be understood by the uninitiated reader 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

Lead Member Support/Comments 

  

  

  

Page 14



  

 

3 

Section 2 - Project Score       

          

(i).   Alignment with Strategic Plan      0 

          

(ii).  Project Management & Delivery      0 

          

(iii). Value For Money      0 

          

(iv).  Evidence of Requirement      0 

          

     Total (out of 100)     0 

          

 
 

(i). Alignment with Strategic Plan 
Score (out of 25)    

 Scored by:   
 

  
 

Contribution to the Strategic Plan 2020-2023?  
 

Briefly Describe how the Project contributes to any or all of the Council's Themes and 
Outcomes/actions within these Themes:  

  
 

Theme 1. Local Economy 
 

Theme 2. Communities Health and Housing 
 

Theme 3. Our Environment our Future 
 

Theme 4. Our Council 
 

  
 

Alternatively:         
 

Is the Project "Critical" to a Statutory Service (or is the council under a legal obligation). 
 

  
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Further Details & supporting documentation (see appendix 1) 
 

 
 

 
Page 15



  

 

4 

(ii). Project Management & Delivery 
Score (out of 25)    

 Scored by:   
 

  
 

Briefly describe how project plan and how it is to be managed and delivered. 
 

          
 

Key components: 
 

Project management: - Clear plan, scope, and timescales 
 

Deliverability: - Realistic e.g. timescales and resources (external and internal) 
 

Risks: - Key risks analysed and understood 
 

Assessments: - Have equality and sustainable impact assessments been completed? 
 

  
 

Further Details & supporting documentation (see appendix 2)  

  

Page 16



  

 

5 

(iii). Value for Money 
Score (out of 25)    

 Scored by:   
 

  
 

Briefly describe how project offers value for money for the council (and community). 
 

          
 

Key components: 
 

Benefits that the project brings to all users (are these measurable) 
 

Options appraisal - Other options for achieving the required outcome should be looked at, and reasons 
for selecting this one explained (include in appendix 3)  

Whole life costing - Exercise undertaken to ensure value for money. 
 

External contributions e.g. grants 
 

Cost vs Benefit - Any adverse revenue implications? 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 Further Details & supporting documentation (see appendix 3)       
 

          
 

 

(iv). Evidence of Requirement 
Score (out of 25)    

 Scored by:   
 

  
 

Briefly describe why the project is required and document the supporting evidence. 
 

          
 

Key components: 
 

Consultation & Feasibility - Evidence from consultation, of support from communities, town and parish 
councils and users. Has a feasibility study been undertaken?  

Originality - Evidence that the outcomes are not duplicated by existing infrastructure/facilities/other 
projects  

Local/District/National Initiatives  
 

Other - Any other evidence of requirement, e.g. specific research, health & saftey (public or staff), 
legal/statutory duties, maintaining council assets.  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Further Details & supporting documentation (see appendix 4)       
 

          
 

  

Page 17



  

 

6 

Section 3 – Financial Score       

 
Costs/Resources? 

Full details of the costs of the project should be given. Include both one off and ongoing costs. . 
 

 
Cost Summary (Capital Cost Breakdown) 
 
- Main Build / Contract 

 

- Contingency  
(Recommended 10% for construction projects) 

 

- Planning Fees 
 

- Design Fees / Architect Fees 

 
- Surveys & Other Professional Fees 

 

- Other Costs 
o Utilities 
o IT infrastructure 

o Furniture/Furnishing 
 
- Total Cost 
 

£000’s 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

External Funding:  
 

- Grants  

£000’s 
 

     

 
Net Cost (after external funding):  
 
- Total Cost 

£000’s 
 

     

 

 
Existing Reserves / Agreed Funding:  
 

- Existing Reserves 
 

- Contribution from Revenue  
  
Note: in current MTFS or agreed with S151 Officer 

£000’s 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Net Cost (after Internal funding) = Borrowing Requirement  
 
- Total Cost 

£000’s 
 

     

 
  

Page 18



  

 

7 

Annual Impact to Council: 
 
 
Annual Savings / Additional Annual Costs:  
 

- Annual Savings (or income generated) 
 

- Additional Annual Costs 
 

- Cost of Additional Borrowing Required (Approx £80K per 
£1m borrowed over 20 years) 

 
- Total 
  

 
£000’s 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Financial Scoring 
 
Score calculated by the finance department. 
The Financial Score is between +20 and -20 

 
Each point represents £100K. 
 
- Total Financial Score 

 

Points 
 

     

 

  

Page 19



  

 

8 

Section 4 – Climate Statement     
 Description of the project’s climate considerations 

          

 

Is the project carbon Neutral (in the short term or long term) 

          

 

How does the project fit within the councils "Carbon Neutral by 2030" commitment 

          

 

Page 20



PID (Project Initiation Document) SCORING CRITERIA

Service development bid for capital, ICT and asset enhancement 

projects Scoring Mechanism.   

STAGE ONE – PROJECT ASSESSMENT

PIDs are assessed based on four key criteria for scoring by a panel prior to being assessed by members.

Score each Criterion between 0 and 25. Maximum Score 100.

Note: - A minimum score of 65 is recommended for approval.

          - The Panel should consists of the S151 officer (or deputy), Chief Executive (or other SMT Officer),

             Leader (or deputy).

STAGE TWO – FINANCIAL SCORING

The finiancial score is calculated by the finance department.

The finanicial score is between +20 and -20

+10 = £1m (over 20 years), +7 = £700K (over 20 years)

-15 = -£1.5m (over 20 years), -3 = -£300K (over 20 years)

Criteria 1.0

Guide Scoring:

Points Either Or

25
A Scheme, which fully meets 

multiple themes

Statutory Service Critical / Legal 

Obligations

20

A Scheme, which fully meets 

one theme or substantially 

meets several

15
A Scheme, which substantially 

meets one theme

10
A Scheme, which only partially 

meets several themes

5
A Scheme, which only partially 

meets one theme

0
A Scheme, which does not 

meet any themes

List of Themes

Local Economy

Communities, Health and Housing

Our Environment our Future

Our Council

+ve Score represents a project that generates income 

for the council

-ve Score represents a project that costs the council

Contribution to Strategic Plan (or Statutory Service Critical)

Can the project demonstrate a clear focus on the Council’s Four Themes and provides evidence, in terms 

of outputs and outcomes, of how the project contributes to the delivery of the theme/s?

Page 21



Criteria 2.0

Guide Scoring:

25

20

15

10

5 Severe concerns over clarity of project aims, risks and deliverability

0

Project is very clear, highly deliverable and evidence of excellent project management has 

been presented

Project is clear, deliverable and evidence of good project management has been 

presented

Project is fair, with reasonable/average evidence of deliverability and project management

Risks assessed: Is there an awareness of all the key risks associated with the project and is there a 

robust system to ensure that these are managed and understood?

Assessments:  Have Equality and Sustainable Impact Assessments been completed?

Project Management and Delivery

Project Management: Is there evidence of a clear project plan, project leadership, structure, Terms of 

reference, reporting, communication and programme that provides confidence that the expressed outcomes 

Clarity: Is the project clear and unambiguous? Are the scope, timescale and outcomes clearly expressed 

(i.e. do you know what you will be getting for your investment?)?

How deliverable is the project: Is the project credible and realistic in terms of timescales, resources, 

costs (capital and revenue) and other factors? Is there confidence that the Project can be delivered?

A fair project, but only minimum requirements provided

No evidence of good project management and severe lack of clarity over aims etc

Page 22



Criteria 3.0

Guide to scoring:

25

20

15

10

5

0

Generates some external funding (less than 10%) and/some income or savings (long payback) or community benefits

Generates no external funding and results in increased revenue expenditure with limited 

social benefits (Low Value for money)

Value for Money

Whole Life Costing: Has a Whole Life cost exercise been undertaken of the project and alternative 

solutions/Options to ensure Value for Money? Is it an Invest to Save project?

Benefits:  Have the project outcomes been assessed in terms of the benefits to all users? Are these 

benefits commensurate with the assessment of need? Is the project capable of incorporating other 

Options appraisal:  Can the project provide evidence that alternative ways of providing the outcomes have 

been investigated and that the proposed project is the best way to proceed?

Leverage: Does the project lever in funds from other organisations/sectors?

Cost v benefit: Has a comparison of costs v benefit been assessed? Are there any adverse revenue 

Generates substantial external funding (over 75%) and generates good income or savings 

(short 3-5 year payback) and high level community benefits (High Value for Money)

Generates substantial external funding (over 75%) or generates good income or savings 

(short 3-5 year payback) and high level community benefits

Generates good external funding (up to 50%) and/or good income or savings (medium 5-

10 years) or community benefits

Generates some external funding (less than 25%) and/some income or savings (long 

payback) or community benefits

Page 23



Criteria 4.0

Guide to scoring:

25

20

15

10

5

0

Clear evidence of requirement but poor linkages to community and other parties

Very limited evidence of requirement with no community involvement

No evidence of requirement presented

Significant Improvement Project.

Clear Medium Level Community Linkages and working with other parties demonstrated.

Evidence of requirement and substantiated via community consultation and other 

documents, for instance Places Survey.

Non-discretionary legal or other obligation evidenced with some consequences from no 

action.

Improvement Project.

Clear low level Community Linkages and working with other parties demonstrated.

Non-discretionary legal or other obligation evidenced with significant consequences from 

no action.

Link to Local Initiatives:  Are there current Local/District/National initiatives in place that this project would 

build upon? Has the project taken appropriate steps to link with these initiatives?  

Research:  Does the project provide research, which shows that there is evidence of need linked to the stated project outcomes?

Corporate Objectives:  Does this project link to any Corporate Improvements?

Other:  Is the requirement generated by considerations of Public or Staff Health and Safety, Legal or 

Statutory Duties or Maintenance of Council Assets/Services?

Robust evidence of high requirement and substantiated via community consultation and 

other documents, for instance Places Survey.

Non-discretionary legal or other obligation evidenced with major consequences from no 

action.

Major Improvement Project.

Clear High Level Community Linkages and working with other parties demonstrated.

Evidence of medium requirement and substantiated via community consultation and other 

documents, for instance Places Survey.

Evidence of Requirement

Consultation: Is there evidence from consultation, of support from communities, Town and Parish 

Councils and users, who will benefit from the project outcomes? Have the key stakeholders been identified 

Feasibility: Has a feasibility exercise been carried out, which provides evidence of outcomes including 

usage figures/potential demands/waiting lists/flexibility of alternative options?

Originality: What evidence is there that the project is original and the outcomes are not duplicated by 

existing infrastructure/facilities/systems or other projects?

Page 24



Document revision history:

Version Author/s Comments / Record of Sign-Off (by who) Issue Date

2.0 Peter Hudson Draft for working Group 09/09/2021

Final for Internal O&S 13/09/2021

Appendix - Criteria 1:

Page 25



PID (Project Initiation Document) SCORING CRITERIA

Service development bid for capital, ICT and asset enhancement 

projects Scoring Mechanism.   

STAGE ONE – PROJECT ASSESSMENT

PIDs are assessed based on four key criteria for scoring by a panel prior to being assessed by members.

Score each Criterion between 0 and 25. Maximum Score 100.

Note: - A minimum score of 65 is recommended for approval.

          - The Panel should consists of the S151 officer (or deputy), Chief Executive (or other SMT Officer),

             Leader (or deputy).

STAGE TWO – FINANCIAL SCORING

The finiancial score is calculated by the finance department.

The finanicial score is between +20 and -20

+ve Score represents a project that generates income for the council

-ve Score represents a project that costs the council

STAGE TWO – FINANCIAL SCORING Depot

Requirements:

- Financial info provided

- Financail info evidenced (quotes, appraisals, etc)

Project Cost (Excl VAT) 7,000

Grants -

Project cost to council (after grants) 7,000

Existing specific reserves (1,400)

Budgeted contribution from Revenue (or cap receipts) -

(in current MTFS or agreed with S151)

Adj Cost to Council 5,600

Borrowing over (years) 20 Equiv Cost

Borrowing Equiv (annualised cost) (448) (5,600)

Annual savings generated by project 300 3,750

Adj Annualised cost to council (over 20 yrs) (148) (1,850)

Score (each 1pt is equivalent to £100K  - Max 20pts) (19) (19)

Equiv cost = Annual

Cost / 80 * 1,000

+10 = £1m (over 20 years)

+7 = £700K (over 20 years)

-15 = -£1.5m (over 20 years)

-3 = -£300K (over 20 years)

Page 26



Internal Overview & Scrutiny Committee Task and Finish Group – 

Review of Estuary Strategy 
 

Membership: 

Cllr Watson, Cllr Hames, Ian Harper & Steve Dengate 

Sean Kearney, Richard Haste & Jon Walter 

 

Date of meetings: 6 July 2021, 12 August 2021, and 6 September 2021 

 
Aim of Working Group  

 

1. To review the Torridge Estuary Strategy, adopted in August 2014 and determine the 

progress to date made on the identified areas outlined in the strategy particularly in 

regard to the advancing of the commercial, environmental and leisure activities  

2. To review the detailed action plan of the councils in relation to the Estuary’s use and 

activities 

3. To make recommendations to the Harbour Board / C&R as to actions needed if 

necessary 

 
During the discussion at the Task and Finish Group Meetings the following 

suggestions for improvement were made: 

 

 Protecting and enhancing the environment should be given greater prominence 

 Add reference to climate change and our carbon plan/footprint 

 Greater promotion of the cattle market car park (and Ringo) for long stay parking to 

Lundy 

 Greater use of the Quay for events etc when no ships are due (we have plenty of notice 

for ship arrivals so this should not be an issue) 

 Add reference to coastal change, flood risk and biodiversity 

 Increase promotion of the Harbour linked to an Annual Report and improved website 

 Develop the Taw/Torridge Partnership 

 

 
Areas of the Estuary Strategy that need updating or removing include: 

 

 2.8, 2.9 & 2.10 

 3.11, 3.15, 3.18 & 3.22 

 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.4, 4.5 & 4.6 

 5.7, 5.14, 5.15, 5.16, 5.17,5.20, 5.21, 5.22, 5.25 & 5.26 

 6.7, 6.8 & 6.10 

 7.3, (check info re marina) 7.3.3 (link to LP review), 7.8 (remove cruise) & 7.13.   

 Appendices – A (update), B (remove), Tables C1 & C2 update (remove ref to EtW 

Wharves) review what other berths are available & assess if any other information would 

be useful in the appendices.  

 

 
Recommendation: 

 

The task and finish group recommend: 

 That a review of the Estuary Strategy is added to the Economic Development Team’s 

Business Plan for 2022/23 using the information from the Internal Scrutiny Task and 

Finish Group. 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 10



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY (INTERNAL) COMMITTEE – FORWARD PLAN 2021/22 
 

Cycle 1 

 

Cycle 2 Cycle 3    Cycle 4 

 

Cycle 5 Cycle 6 

 

Cycle 7 

 

Cycle 7  Cycle 8 

8 June 2021 29 June 2021 17 August 2021 28 Sept 2021 16 Nov 2021 14 Dec 2021 8 Feb 2022 
Budget Special 

22 Mar 2022 3 May 2022 
 

2.00 pm 10.00 am 10.00 am 10.00 am 10.00 am 10.00 am 10.00 am 10.00 am 10.00 am 

 
Capital PID Process 

Update 

 
Forward Plan  

 
QBR 4 

 

Forward Plan 
 

Capital PID Process 
Update 

 

Estuary Statutory – 
update from T&F 

Group 

 
QBR 1 

 

Grounds 
Maintenance 

Contract Update 
 

Estuary Strategy 

update from T&F 
group 

 
Capital PID Process 

 

Estuary Review 
Update from T&F 

Group 
 

Housing situation -

Jan Wiliams and 
Helen Paige to 

attend 
 

 
QBR 2 

 

Grounds 
Maintenance 

Contract Update 
 

Social Value (set up 

a T&F group) 
 

QBR Review 
 

Leisure Services 

Update 
 

 

 
Leisure Service 

Update 

 
Peer Review 

 
Urgent Decisions 

 

 
Budget Special 

 
QBR 3 

 

 
 

P
age 28

A
genda Item

 11


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	3 Action List
	9 Capital PID Process
	9a - Appendix 1 - CXXX - PID Form (2021)
	9b - Appendix 2 - PID (2021) - Project Scoring-V05
	9c - Appendix 3 - PID (2021) - Financial Scoring-V05

	10 Estuary Strategy update from T&F group
	11 Consideration Of The Forward Plan

